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OHNSON
J BECKER
33 South Sixth Street, Suite 4530
Minneapolis, MN 55402
T (800) 279-6386 F (612) 436-1801
October 1, 2013
Magistrate Judge Viktor V. Pohorelsky VIA ECF

U.S. District Court

Eastern District of New York
225 Cadman Plaza East
Brooklyn, NY 11201

Re:  In Re: Propecia (Finasteride) Product Liability Litigation, MDL No. 2331
Eastern District of New York File No. 1:12-md-02331-JG-VVP

Dear Magistrate Judge Pohorelsky:

We write regarding the Case Management Conference currently scheduled for Wednesday, October
16, 2013. The Parties are currently engaged in preliminary discovery, with several 30(b)(6) depositions
anticipated to occur in the near future. Additionally, the Parties are in the process of negotiating the
preliminary custodial production list and anticipate being able to report on the progress of those
negotiations at the next Case Management Conference. However, because the negotiations are in the
preliminary stages, coupled with the fact preliminary discovery practice is proceeding smoothly, the
Parties have no major items to report to the Court at the October 16, 2013 CMC.

Accordingly, the Parties jointly request that the Court vacate the October CMC and schedule the next
CMC for Wednesday, November 20, 2013 at 2:00 pm. Thank you in advance for your consideration.

Very Truly Yours,

JOHNSON BECKER, PLLC

Timothy Becker, Esq.

tbecker@johnsonbecker.com

Toll Free: 800-279-6386

TIB/hslr

cc: Marc D. Gorssman, Esq. (Via ECF & Email)
Trent B. Miracle, Esq. (Via ECF & Email)
Theodore E. Lazlo, Jr., Esq. (Via ECF & Email)
Alan C. Milstein, Esq. (Via ECF & Email)
Charles F. Morrow, Esq. (Via ECF & Email)
Matthew T. McLaughlin, Esq. (Via ECF & Email)
Sumit Som, Esq. (Via ECF & Email)




